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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: “Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: April 26.2015 (COW)  (BofT)Date: May 7. 2015

TITLE: Establishing Two Short-Term Parking Spaces Associated with Cruise Nights
SUBMITTED BY: William J. Heniff, AICP Community Development Director—Wc\

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

As part of the annual review of Cruise Nights activities, a suggestion was made to establish short term
parking spaces for business customers that are patronizing downtown business establishments.

The attached ordinance establishes two fifteen (15) parking spaces along West St. Charles Road
{generally in front of 20 and 134 West St. Charles Road). This ordinance would functionally preclude
Cruise Night vehicles from parking in these spaces and would make the spaces available to customers
patronizing downtown businesses for a sort-term period. The regulation would be in effect from June 1
to September 1 annually.

As final plans are being proposed for the 2015 Cruise Nights Season, staff recommends a waiver of first

reading of the ordinance. (DISTRICT #1)

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X ~ Date / /
Village Manager X_Mf//ﬂ A — Date el
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda

Distribution.
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